The Exeter Fire Department Museum is open during the summer months
between 12:00 to 4:00 on the first and third Saturday of the month. The
museum may also be opened by appointment by calling 603-773-6131.

The museum houses a collection of original fire apparatus from the 1800's,
motorized equipment from the late 1920's and 1940's, photo's, and tools.

Please stop by and see an important part of Exeter's history at 30 Court Street.

Eric Wilking
Fire Chief



